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Mark Robson 
Highways Network Manager 
Southampton Highways Service Partnership 
City Depot 
First Avenue 
SOUTHAMPTON  
SO15 0LJ 
 
29th July 2014 

 

Southampton Scheme for Road and Street Activities 

 

Dear Mark, 

Yotta has carried out a review of the proposed Southampton Permit Scheme to ensure that the 

scheme can be operated in accordance with the “Technical Specification for the Electronic Transfer 

of Notifications (EToN) – Version 6.0. 

I am pleased to inform you that your scheme is compliant with the EToN specification and I can 

confirm that this satisfies Test 4 of the 2010 Permit Schemes Decision-making and development (2nd 

Edition). 

 

  

Yours sincerely 
On behalf of YOTTA  
 

 
 
Nick Bond 
Mayrise Consultancy Manager 
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